
July 7, 2024 

Mr. Tim Andruss 
Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District 
2805 N. Navarro Street, Suite 210 
Victoria, TX 77901 

RE: Proposal to Apply Geostatistical Techniques to Interpret Measured 2023 Water Levels for 
Calhoun County GCD, Refugio GCD, Texana GCD and Victoria County GCD 

Dear Mr. Andruss, 

INTERA Incorporated (INTERA) proposes to apply geostatistical techniques to interpret measured 2023 
water level in Calhoun County GCD, Refugio GCD, Texana GCD and Victoria County GCD.  The proposed 
work will expand the analysis of measured water levels performed in the following four documents 
prepared by INTERA:  

• Application of Geostatistical Techniques to Quantify Changes in Water Levels; Report prepared in
2021

• Drilling Techniques, Field Protocols, and Proposed Monitoring Well Locations to Support the
Development of a Reliable Program for Monitoring Water Levels; Report prepared in 2022

• Application of Geostatistical Techniques to Interpret Measured 2021 Water Levels; Memorandum
prepared in 2022

• Application of Geostatistical Techniques to Interpret Measured 2022 Water Levels; Memorandum
prepared in 2023

The proposed work will mimic INTERA’s analyses and reporting of the 2021 and 2022 measured water 
levels documented in the two memorandums cited above.  The work will include performing the following 
tasks:     

• Generate contours of hydraulic head based on measured water levels in 2023 water levels that
have been detrended using the methods described by the INTERA (2021) (see referenced above)
for the Chicot Aquifer, Evangeline Aquifer, and combined Chicot & Evangeline aquifers.

• Determine change in average water levels over time from 2000 to 2023 and update the tables and
figures contained in Chapter 5 of Young and others (2021) for the Chicot Aquifer, Evangeline
Aquifer, and combined Chicot & Evangeline aquifers.

• Prepare four presentation that presents the results for Calhoun County Groundwater
Conservation District (GCD), Refugio GCD, Texana GCD, and Victoria County GCD:

• Prepare a memorandum that documents the application of geostatistical techniques to interpret
measured 2023 water levels and provides the figures and tables discussed above.

The cost for performing the completing the work is $18,000. The project will be fixed priced. The 
presentations and the memorandum will be completed in approximately 5 months.  The 
memorandum will be similar in its content and figures to the INTERA (2023) memorandum that 
provides an analysis of the 2022 water level data.   

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 1 of 111



 

 

Proposal to Apply Geostatistical Techniques to Interpret Measured 2023 Water Levels  for Calhoun County GCD, Refugio GCD, Texana GCD and 

Victoria County GCD 

July 7, 2024 

Page 2 

 

I look forward to discussing the proposal with you.  

 

Sincerely,  

 
Steven C Young, PhD, PE, PG 
Principal Geoscientist 
INTERA, Inc  

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 2 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
REFUGIO COUNTY 
 
The Board of Directors of the Refugio Groundwater Conservation District convened a meeting on 

April 15, 2024, at 6:00 PM at the First Baptist Church of Woodsboro Fellowship Hall, 309 
Johnson Street, Woodsboro, Texas 78393 
 
Meeting Attendance: 

Precinct 1: Mr. John Snyder, Treasurer Present 
Precinct 2: Mr. Carroll Borden, President Present 
Precinct 3: Ms. Cynthia Rose Present 
Precinct 4: Mr. Fredric Biery, Secretary Present 
At Large: Vacant Absent 
General Manager: Mr. Timothy Andruss Present 
Legal Counsel: Mr. James Allison Present 

 
 
Agenda Item 1:  Call the meeting to order and welcome guests. 
 

Meeting Discussion:  Carroll Borden called the meeting to order at approximately 
6:00 PM.  
 
Board Action:  No action taken. 
 

Agenda Item 2:  Receive public comments. 
 

Meeting Discussion:  None. 
 
Board Action:  None. 

 
Agenda Item 3: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to 
groundwater management including the efforts and activities of the District 
regarding permitting, complaints, investigations, violations, and enforcement 
cases associated with permitting. 
 
 3.0 – Report regarding Groundwater Management 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss provided the following report: 
 
Regarding Well Registration Processing for FY2024. 
 
As of April 2, 2024, staff had received 4 well registration applications (ARWs) since 
October 1, 2023: 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 3 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

     
As of April 2, 2024, staff had received 5 Notices of Intent to Drill a Well (NIDWs) 
since October 1, 2023: 
 
Regarding Production Permit Renewal Processing for FY2024. 
 
As of April 2, 2024, staff had received 0 production permit renewal requests (ARPs) 
since October 1, 2023. 
 
Regarding Permit Processing for FY2024. 
 
As of April 2, 2024, staff had initiated 3 permitting request case (PRCs) since 
October 1, 2023: 
    
As of April 2, 2024, staff had 1 permitting request case pending: 
    
As of April 8, 2024, staff had 24 active or approved production permits recorded in 
the permitting database with a combined amount of authorized groundwater 
production per year of 1,972.09 acre-feet. 
 
Regarding Groundwater Production Report Processing for CY2023. 
 
As of April 2, 2024, staff had processed 40 groundwater production reports for the 
preceding calendar year since October 1, 2023.  
    
As of April 8, 2024, staff had recorded groundwater production reports for 40 water 
wells reporting 1,019.27 acre-feet of groundwater production during CY2023.  
(TWDB estimated the volume of groundwater produced for rural domestic, 
livestock, mining, and rig supply exempt uses in Refugio County in Year 2020 was 
580 acre-feet.  See: TWDB - Projected Exempt Groundwater Use Estimates. ). 
 
Regarding Manage Investigations related to Permitting Violations for 
FY2024. 
 
As of April 2, 2024, staff had initiated 2 investigations related to groundwater 
management (i.e., permitting) since October 1, 2023:  
    
As of April 2, 2024, staff had 2 active investigations related to groundwater 
management (i.e., permitting): 
 
Regarding Manage Enforcement Cases related to Permitting Violations for 
FY2024. 
 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 4 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

As of April 2, 2024, the Board had initiated 2 enforcement case violations related 
to groundwater management (i.e., permitting) since October 1, 2023:  
    
As of January 30, 2024, staff had 0 unresolved enforcement cases related to 
groundwater management (i.e., permitting):  
 
Board Action: None. 
 
3.1 – Investigation – INV-20231115.1519 – Failure to Report Groundwater 
Production 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained as of April 4, 2024, the District has 
identified 2 wells under investigation Investigations - INV-20231115.1519 - Failure 
to Satisfy Rules of the District - Production Reporting for CY2023 - Active that have 
potentially violated RULE 4.2: REPORTING REQUIREMENT RELATED TO NON-
EXEMPTUSE WELLS by failing to report the volume of groundwater produced 
from the non-exempt-use well for the previous calendar year (January 1 to 
December 31) during January of the current calendar year. 
    
On November 11, 2023, the general manager initiated the investigation. 
    
On April 2, 2024, the general manager developed a list of wells and ownership 
information related to well that appear to have failed to satisfied the requirement 
to report groundwater production for CY2023. 
    
RGCD - List of Wells and Ownership Data - Potential Failure to Report 
Groundwater Production - 20240402.pdf 
 
The district has classified the potential violators based on landownership (no tax 
parcel identified for NW-00382) into the following groups based the provisions of 
RULE 11.10: PENALTIES of the Rules of the District: 
 Group 1: Persons with one violation and no previous violations: 
 none. 
 Group: 2: Persons with multiple violations and no previous violations:  
 none. 

Group 3: Persons with previous violation of the related rule in the 
previous 5-year period: 

1. JM PRESSURE PUMPING LLC; 706 LANTANA ST; REFUGIO; 
TX; 78377; NW-00472 

a. Enforcement Case Violation - ECV-20230418-04 - JM 
PRESSURE PUMPING LLC (South Central Cementers) - 
Failure to Report Groundwater Production CY2022 for Well 
NW-00472 - Resolved 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 5 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

2. Roywell Services, Inc., P.O. Box 1329. Bellaire, Texas 77402; 
NW-00382 

a. Enforcement Case Violation - ECV-20230418-03 - Roywell 
Services Inc. - Failure to Report Groundwater Production 
CY2022 for Well NW-00382 - Unresolved/Suspended 
b. Enforcement Case Violation - ECV-20221031-03 - Roywell 
Services INC - Failure to Report Groundwater Production - 
Unresolved 

    
If the boards find that violations have occurred in the instances identified in file 
RGCD - List of Wells and Ownership Data - Potential Failure to Report 
Groundwater Production - 20240402.pdf and instruct staff to proceed with 
enforcement efforts, staff will: 

a) mail 1st notice of violation and any approved settlement offer to the 
landowner associated with the appraisal district tax parcel by CMRRR  and 
to the registered well owner by regular mail by May 1, 2024; 
b) mail the 2nd notice of violation and any approved settlement offer to 
the landowner associated with the appraisal district tax parcel by CMRRR  
and to the registered well owner by regular mail by June 1, 2024,  
c) mail the notice of need to file suit and any approved settlement offer 
to the landowner associated with the appraisal district tax parcel by CMRRR  
and to the registered well owner by regular mail by June 30, 2024,  
d) publish an enforcement hearing notice for any unresolved violations 
for the July 15, 2024 board meeting by July 5, 2024, and  
e) present any unresolved violations to the board at the July 15, 2024 
meeting with a recommendation that board: 1) confirm the findings of 
violation and penalties and 2) referred to the violations to legal counsel for 
filing suit before the meeting scheduled for October 16, 2024. 

 
Board Action: Mr. Borden moved to: 
 
For Group 3:   
Persons with a previous violation of the related rule in the previous 5-year period. 
 

1. find that JM Pressure Pumping (Well registered to South Central 
Cementers) violated RULE 4.2: REPORTING REQUIREMENT RELATED 
TO NON-EXEMPTUSE WELLS of the Rules of the District related to well 
NW-00472 unless evidence to the contrary or evidence of relevant 
extenuating circumstances is submitted to the District; 
2. authorize the General Manager to initiate an enforcement case regarding 
the violation;  
3. set a $250.00 penalty for the violation per RULE 11.10: PENALTIES of 
the Rules of the District; and 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 6 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

4. offer to settle the violation if JM Pressure Pumping LLC. (Well registered 
to South Central Cementers) consents to the following conditions: 

  a. acknowledges the violation by June 30, 2024;  
  b. pays a settlement fee of $20.00 by June 30, 2024; and  

c. submits an administratively complete groundwater production 
report for calendar year 2023 by June 30, 2024. 

 
1. find that Roywell Services, Inc. violated RULE 4.2: REPORTING 
REQUIREMENT RELATED TO NON-EXEMPTUSE WELLS of the Rules of 
the District related to well NW-00382 unless evidence to the contrary or 
evidence of relevant extenuating circumstances is submitted to the District; 
2. authorize the General Manager to initiate an enforcement case regarding 
the violation;  
3. set a $250.00 penalty for the violation per RULE 11.10: PENALTIES of 
the Rules of the District; and 
4. offer to settle the violation if Roywell Services, Inc. consents to the 
following conditions: 

  a. acknowledges the violation by June 30, 2024;  
  b. pays a settlement fee of $20.00 by June 30, 2024; and  

c. submits an administratively complete groundwater production 
report for calendar year 2023 by June 30, 2024. 

 
 Mr. Biery seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Agenda Item 4: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to 
groundwater protection including complaints, investigations, violations, and 
enforcement cases related to groundwater contamination and waste. 
 
 4.0 – Report regarding Groundwater Protection 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss provided the following report: 
 
Regarding Well Inspections for FY2024. 
 
As of April 8, 2024, staff had recorded 6 well inspection forms (WIFs) since October 
1, 2023: 
 
Regarding Manage Investigations related to Groundwater Protection for 
FY2024. 
 
As of April 8, 2024, staff had initiated 0 investigations related to Groundwater 
Protection since October 1, 2023: 
   

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 7 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

As of April 8, 2024, staff had 1 active investigation related to Groundwater 
Protection: 
 
Regarding Manage Enforcement Cases related to Groundwater Protection 
for FY2024. 
 
As of April 8, 2024, the Board had initiated 0 enforcement cases related to 
Groundwater Protection since October 1, 2023: 

 
As of April 8, 2024, staff had 0 unresolved enforcement case violations related to 
Groundwater Protection:  
 
Board Action: None. 

 
Agenda Item 5: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to 
groundwater monitoring. 
 
 5.0 – Report regarding Groundwater Monitoring 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss provided the following report: 
 
Regarding Monitor Drought Conditions for FY2024. 

 
As of April 8, 2024, the U.S. Drought Monitor injdicates that 0% of Refugio County 
is experiencing dry or drought conditions. 
    
As of April 8, 2024, drought condition information related to the district and the 
surrounding region of Texas collected from the Water Data for Texas website 
(https://www.waterdatafortexas.org/drought/) indicates that no portions of Refugio 
County are experiencing dry or drought conditions. 
 
Regarding Synoptic Aquifer Monitoring for FY2024. 
 
As of April 8, 2024, staff had collected 8 water level measurements since October 
1, 2023: 
 
Regarding Advanced Aquifer Monitoring for FY2024. 
 
On February 13, 2024, staff, with technical support from Wellntel, successfully 
installed a water level monitoring instrument on well GW-00152 owned by Mr. 
Keefe.   
 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 8 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

As of April 9, 2024, the sensor had collected and uploaded 334 water level 
measurements to the Wellntel Analytics Dashboard.  The graph below depicts the 
water level measurements collected from GW-00152. 
 
After the successful installation and configuration of a conductivity sensor at a 
Wellntel monitoring site in Victoria County, Staff have ordered a conductivity 
sensor to be installed at GW-00152 to continue implementation of the Advanced 
Aquifer Monitoring Project. 
 
Regarding Baseline Water Quality Aquifer Monitoring for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Ad-Hoc Baseline Water Quality Sampling for FY2024. 
 
As of April 8, 2024, staff had collected 5 water quality field measurements since 
October 1, 2023: 
    
As of April 8, 2024, staff had collected 0 water quality samples since October 1, 
2023: 
    
As of April 8, 2024, staff had received 0 water quality lab reports since October 1, 
2023: 
 
Regarding Annual Water Level Assessment for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Annual Water Quality Assessment for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Monitoring Network Assessment and Improvement Project for 
FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Board Action: None. 

 
Agenda Item 6: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to 
groundwater conservation. 
 
 6.0 – Report regarding Groundwater Conservation 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 9 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

 
 Meeting Discussion: None. 
 
 Board Action: None. 
 
 6.1 – Conservation Education and Teacher Professional Development 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained a project, to be completed in June 
2024, related to conservation education and teacher professional development 
has been developed by staff as well as representatives of Victoria ISD (VISD), and 
University of Houston-Victoria (UHV).   

    
The project seeks to extend and expand the cooperative efforts between the UHV, 
VISD, and the District to promote water conservation through a project to deliver 
professional development to teachers of middle school science classes and 
teachers of high school aquatic science and environmental systems classes. This 
proposal expands the professional development activities by 1) conducting a 
workshop at the Wetland Education Center located at the INVISTA Victoria Plant 
Wetland in Victoria County and 2) including a presentation by UHV staff on the 
application of Artificial Intelligence/Machine Learning to water resource 
management. 
   
If the project is implemented, the qualifying teachers would be recruited from with 
the boundary of the financially contributing partners to participate in workshops 
held on two days in the Summer of 2024 at multiple locations within Victoria County 
(i.e., INVISTA Victoria Plant Wetland, the Clements Ranch, and UVH Campus) 
designed to 1) increase awareness, knowledge, and technical skills related to the 
hydrologic cycle, water resources, risks to water resources including over-
production and pollution, and 2) expand knowledge and skills that align with the 
related Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS) for the purposes of 
promoting water conservation.  Participating teachers would receive a $500.00 
stipend and continuing education credits for completing the workshops.  The 
project would conclude with the submittal of a summary report of professional 
development provided during the workshops. 
    
The total cost for the project is projected to at $17,540.  The proposal does not 
assign a cost to the valuable contributions of time to be made by Teresa LeSage-
Clements of UHV, Dmitri Sobolev of UHV, John Snyder of VISD, Tim Andruss of 
VCGCD, or the administrative staff members of the cooperating entities. 
Furthermore, the proposal does not assign a cost to the valuable contributions 
made by the UHV, the City of Victoria, the VISD, the INVISTA Victoria Plant 
Wetland, or the Clements Ranch for providing access to facilities to be used during 
the workshops. 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 10 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

    
On July 21, 2023, the Victoria County GCD Board of Directors authorized staff to 
1) seek cooperation and approval of cost sharing agreements with Calhoun County 
GCD, Refugio GCD, and Texana GCD as well as 2) take the necessary actions to 
implement the Proposal for the Cooperative Promotion of Water Conservation 
through Teacher Professional Development after October 1, 2023. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Borden moved to accept the Proposal for the Cooperative 
Promotion of Water conservation through Teacher Professional Development 
Summer 2024 and agree to cost share with VCGCD in an amount not to exceed 
25% of the actual expenses of $4,385.00 for the implementation of the project. Ms. 
Rose seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
Agenda Item 7: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to 
groundwater resource planning including Groundwater Management Area 15 Joint 
Planning and regional water planning. 
 
 7.0 – Report regarding Groundwater Resource Planning 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss provided the following report: 
 
Regarding Regional Water Planning Participation for FY2024. 
 
Representatives of the district participated in the meeting of the South Central 
Texas Regional Planning Group (Region L) held on February 14, 2024, to continue 
efforts to develop the 2026 Regional Water Plan.  The next meeting of Region P 
is scheduled for May 2, 2024.   
 
Regarding GMA 15 Joint Planning for 4th Planning Cycle in FY2024. 
 
Representatives of the district participated in the meeting of the representatives of 
Groundwater Management Area 15 on January 11, 2024 to continue joint planning 
efforts.  During the meeting the members received a report from TWDB stating that 
the internal work to compare predictive results when modeling the GMA 15 DFC 
pumping scenario using the previous GAM (CGCD-GAM) and the current GAM 
(combined GMA 15 and GMA 16 extent) resulted in significant discrepancies and 
issues.  TWDB is undertaking a review of the new model.  The representatives 
agreed to postpone action on the joint planning work until the next meeting of GMA 
15.  Staff of the district had suspended efforts to negotiate terms of an agreement 
with Intera until TWDB provides clarity regarding the GAM to be used during the 
current joint planning cycle.  The next meeting of the representatives of 
Groundwater Management Area 15 is scheduled for April 11, 2024 at Goliad 
County GCD offices.   

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 11 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

 
On April 3, 2024, staff received a report developed by the Texas Water 
Development Board regarding its efforts to review the new groundwater availability 
model released in 2023 for use by GMA 15 for the current planning cycle.  The 
report identifies numerous issues that need to resolved prior to its use for joint 
planning purposes. 
 
Board Action: None. 

 
Agenda Item 8: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to 
groundwater policy including the Management Plan of the District, the hearing 
regarding the Proposed Rules of the District, and the Rules of the District. 
 
 8.0 – Report regarding Groundwater Policy 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss provided the following report: 
 
Regarding Management Plan Revisions for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Rule Amendments for FY2024. 
 
    
Staff have identified three potential aspects of the rules of the district that may 
warrant clarification to policy development:   

1. appropriate requirements and procedures related to amendment 
requests of waivers associated with production permits, 
2. appropriate requirements and procedures related to amendment 
requests of production permits, and 
3. appropriate requirements and procedures regarding renewal and 
expiration of production permits associated with proposed wells. 

    
Staff will coordinate with legal counsel on draft revisions to the rules of the district 
and present recommendations to the Board on July 15, 2024. 
 
Regarding Legislative Support and Lobbying for FY2024. 

 
On March 20, 2024, Mr. Andruss participated in a meeting of the Legislative 
Committee the Texas Water Conservation Association in Austin.  The committee 
heard presentations regarding issues that members would like for the committee 
to consider as part of its efforts to identify "consensus legislation" including the 
following topics: 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 12 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

 Infrastructure and Funding: 
 Regionalization and Growth: 
 Surface Water: 
 Groundwater: 
 Data: 
 Other: 
 
Board Action: None. 

 
Agenda Item 9: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to 
administration and management including the minutes of previous meetings, the 
annual budget of the district, bank accounts, investments, financial reports of the 
district, bills and invoices of the district, management goals and objectives of the 
district, administrative policies, staffing, consultant agreements, interlocal 
cooperation agreements, and support services provided to and from other 
groundwater conservation districts. 

 
9.0 – Report regarding Administration and Management 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss provided the following report:: 
 
Regarding Election Coordination for CY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Financial Audit for FY2023. 
 
On March 22, 2024, Mr. Cox with Goldman, Hunt and Notz, LLP informed the 
District that he anticipates presenting the audit report to the Board on July 15, 
2024. 
 
Regarding Investment Management for FY2024. 
 
On April 9, 2024, representatives from TexPool notified staff of two defects within 
the TexPool Participation Agreement. 
 
Regarding Financial Record Processing and Reporting for FY2024. 
 
   See: MFC-20240415-9.2 - Financial Reports of the District. 
   See: MFC-20240415-9.2.1 - Financial Transaction Review. 
   See: MFC-20240415-9.4 - Unpaid Accounts Payable. 
 
Regarding Budget Development for FY2025. 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 13 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

 
Staff will develop and present preliminary budget information to the Board on July 
15, 2024. 
 
Regarding Asset Tracking for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Public Funds Training for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Website Improvements. 
 
Staff have added webpages and electronic forms related to groundwater 
monitoring, groundwater water production reporting, and renewal of groundwater 
production permits to the website of the district. 
 See: https://www.rgcd.org/incentivization-of-monitoring-program  
 See: https://www.rgcd.org/groundwater-production-reporting-for-cy2023  
 See: https://www.rgcd.org/electronic-groundwater-production-report-form  
 See: https://www.rgcd.org/production-permit-renewals-for-cy2024  
 See: https://www.rgcd.org/electronic-application-to-renew-a-permit  
 
Regarding Public Notice and Meeting Coordination for FY2024. 
 
The next meetings of the Board are scheduled for July 15, 2024, August 19, 2024 
(Budget and Tax Rate Matters), and October 21, 2024, with each meeting to 
convene at 6:00 PM. Regular meetings will be rescheduled as necessary and 
special meeting may be scheduled to address unforeseen issues. 
   See: MFC-20240415-9.1 - Minutes of Previous Meetings. 
 
Regarding Performance Audit for FY2023. 
 
Staff will develop and present the performance audit for FY2023 to the Board on 
July 15, 2024. 
 
Regarding Project Management for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Administrative Policy Review for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 14 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

 
Regarding Transparency Reporting for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Cybersecurity Training for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Consultant Review for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Open Government Training for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding District Liability Insurance Review and Renewal for FY2024. 
 
   No report. 
 
Regarding Digital Record Archiving for FY2024. 
 
Staff continue to create digital archives for the records of the district. 
 
Regarding Physical Record Archiving for FY2024. 
 
Staff continue to create physical archives for select records of the district. 
 
Board Action: None. 
 
9.1 – Minutes of the Previous Meeting 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the minutes for the previous meeting 
were sent to the board members prior to the meeting. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Biery moved to accept and approve the meeting minutes for 
February 5, 2024 and March 25, 2024, as drafted. Mr. Snyder seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
9.2 – Financial Reports of the District 
 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 15 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on February 27, 2024, the internal 
financial report for September 2023 was revised to correct the assignments of 
budget categories for several transactions recorded and reconciled in the financial 
tracking spreadsheet and related reports. The correct reports were supplied to Mr. 
Cox of Goldman, Hunt and Notz, LLP for review as part of the financial audit of 
FY2023. 
 
The internal financial reports of the District for January and February 2024, have 
been sent to the directors prior to the meeting. 
 
Board Action: Ms. Rose moved to accept and approve the financial reports for 
January and February 2024. Mr. Biery seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
9.2.1 – Financial Transaction Review 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained that since January 30, 2024, as of 
February 29, 2024, there have been 6 accounts payable, and 6 accounts 
receivable transactions recorded. 
 
Board Action: None. 
 
9.3 – Investments of the District 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the investment reports for January 
and February 2024 have been sent to the board prior to the meeting. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Borden moved to accept the investment reports for January 
and February 2024. Mr. Snyder seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
9.4 – Unpaid Accounts Payable 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the District has outstanding accounts 
payable invoices that are not considered regular and routine for which the District 
has received the goods and services billed for under the invoices. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Biery moved to authorize the general manager to pay the 
following items:  

1. ACCTP-20240415-01 - $250.00 - Carroll Borden - March Meeting 
2. ACCTP-20240415-02 - $250.00 - Carroll Borden - April Meeting 
3. ACCTP-20240415-03 - $250.00 - John Snyder - March Meeting 
4. ACCTP-20240415-04 - $250.00 - John Snyder - April Meeting 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 16 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

5. ACCTP-20240415-05 - $250.00 - Fredric Biery - March Meeting 
6. ACCTP-20240415-06 - $250.00 - Fredric Biery - April Meeting 
7. ACCTP-20240415-07 - $250.00 - Cynthia Rose - March Meeting 
8. ACCTP-20240415-08 - $250.00 - Cynthia Rose - April Meeting 
9. ACCTP-20240415-09 - $1,721.48 - VCGCD - Records Archiving 
Reimbursement 
10. ACCTP-20240415-10 - $1,868.33 - VCGCD - Supplies and Mileage 
Reimbursement 
11. ACCTP-20240415-11 - $630.00 – ABM 
12. ACCTP-20240415-12 - $360.00 – ABM 
13. ACCTP-20240415-13 - $3,600.00 – Office Lease 
14. ACCTP-20240415-14 - $3,600.00 - Office Lease 

  
 Ms. Rose seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Agenda Item 10: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to legal 
counsel report. 
 
 10.0 – Legal Counsel Report 
 
 Meeting Discussion: Mr. Allison gave report. 
 
 Board Action: None. 
 
Agenda Item 11: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to district 
director vacancies. 
 
 11.0 – Vacancies in Office of Director 
 

Meeting Discussion: None.  
 
Board Action: None. 

 
Agenda Item 12: Adjourn. 
 
 12.0 – Adjourn Meeting 
 
 Meeting Discussion: None. 
 

Board Action: Ms. Rose moved to adjourn the meeting at approximately 6:48 PM, 
after concluding all business of the District. Mr. Biery seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously. 

 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 17 of 111



Refugio Groundwater Conservation District 
604 E. Commerce St., Refugio, Texas 78377 

P.O. Box 116, Refugio, Texas 78377 
Phone (361) 526-1483 | Fax (361) 526-1294 | www.rgcd.org 

 
 

Working to Conserve, Preserve, Protect, and Prevent Waste of Groundwater Resources Within Refugio 
County for the Benefit of Refugio County’s Landowners, Citizens, Economy, and Environment. 

 

 

 

 

The above and foregoing minutes were read and approved on this the ________ day of 

__________________________, _______. 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
District Director     District Director 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 18 of 111



RGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review
Reports - ICRR-20240331-01 - March 2024
Refugio Groundwater Conservation DistrictInternal Control Review Report

Reporting Period Start:  3/1/24
Reporting Period Stop:  3/31/24

Related Documentation
RGCD - Adm - FM - Financial Registry - FY2024 - Check Out 20240701.0850 CPD - Check In 20240701.1213 CPD
Bank Statement Links:  

List of UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs) Note Links:  

List of UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs) Note Links:

List of VOIDED Check Note Links:  

List of CANCELLED Transaction Note Links:

List of COLLATERAL RECORD Note Links:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs) Notes:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs) Notes:  

Internal Control Review

Question #1:  Are bank statements and reconciliation forms consistent and balanced?  Yes
Comments:  

Question #2:  Are dual signatures present on all checks?  Yes
Comments:

RGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240131-02 - CD# 65382 - RECONCILED1.
RGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240229-02 - CD# 1118 - RECONCILED2.
RGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240331-01 - Vantage Bank 11658 - RECONCILED3.

RGCD - Adm - FM - Collateral Records - CR-20240331-01 - March 20241.

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 19 of 111

evernote:///view/73718548/s427/be052157-c9c3-dfcc-72c0-acc4e8b3b8fc/0186cda4-7fd6-4c3f-bed9-fab91474b7ed/
evernote:///view/73718548/s427/1569c655-8340-2be7-bee7-fee401c04bc8/74a85db4-ce6a-4e0b-a686-7e479eb790f1/
evernote:///view/73718548/s427/beb91b09-e8df-df0c-6f81-c357cd905c4a/f09e604a-94e4-477f-9dec-6014a97c8ee4/
evernote:///view/73718548/s427/34588ba1-7590-a8f4-7ba5-2fb736980f11/f09e604a-94e4-477f-9dec-6014a97c8ee4/
evernote:///view/73718548/s427/709f95db-95af-0509-0b66-fa1f5ab2a12f/f09e604a-94e4-477f-9dec-6014a97c8ee4/


Question #3:  Are all expenditures associated with employees, including credit card expenditures,
or contractors appropriate and properly authorized?  Yes
Comments:  

Question #4:  Are all electronic transactions (drafts and transfers) appropriate and properly
documented?  Yes
Comments:  

Question #5:  Are all voided checks properly marked and recorded?  Yes
Comments:

Question #6:  Does the market value of the pledged collateral and FDIC insurance exceed the total
of investments per banking institution?  Yes
Comments:  

Question #7:  Do the external financial records comport with internal financial records of the
District?  Yes
Comments:

PDF of Executed Report:

Note Template Link:   RGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review Reports - ICRR-YYYYMMDD-SQ

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 20 of 111

evernote:///view/209865015/s427/e0933d7c-bf77-454d-97e6-30787ddf72d5/e0933d7c-bf77-454d-97e6-30787ddf72d5/3eaddf66-df84-439e-9a3e-abdd30ce0015


File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

Bank Account Account Statement
Reconciled Bank 
Statement

Fund
 Reported Balance 

as of the Start of the 
Fiscal Year 

Total of 
Recorded Credit 

Transactions 
for Fiscal Year

Total of 
Recorded Debit 

Transactions 
for Fiscal Year

Calculated 
Balance

Current Reported 
Balance

Unreconciled 
Amount

Vantage Bank 11658Vantage Bank 11658 : BS-20240331-01: DATE: 03/31/2024BS-20240331-01 Operating 841,205.12$             175,720.23$      (53,990.39)$      962,934.96$       962,934.96$        -$                   

CD 1118 CD 1118 : BS-20240229-02: DATE: 02/29/2024 BS-20240229-02 Reserve 427,291.71$             1,611.43$          -$                  428,903.14$       428,903.14$        -$                   

CD 65382 CD 65382 : BS-20240131-02: DATE: 01/31/2024 BS-20240131-02 Reserve 251,402.40$             2,859.61$          -$                  254,262.01$       254,262.01$        -$                   
Total 1,519,899.23$          180,191.27$      (53,990.39)$      1,646,100.11$    1,646,100.11$     -$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Account Reconciliation Report Page 1 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 21 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

Institution Type CUSIP Description
Safekeeping 
Location

Safekeeping 
Receipt

Credit 
Rating

Market Value

Vantage Bank FDIC Insurance N/A N/A N/A N/A 250,000.00$       
Vantage Bank Letter of Credit N/A LOC 2901001698 FHLB-Dallas 1,500,000.00$    

Total 1,750,000.00$    

The funds of the District are adquately protected by FDIC Insurance and pledged collateral.

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Collateral Report Page 2 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 22 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

Budget Program Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
1001 - Administration - Revenue 215,400.00$            180,175.35$               (35,224.65)$           
1003 - Administration - Technology (20,700.00)$             (3,899.39)$                  16,800.61$             
1004 - Administration - General (124,300.00)$           (13,078.33)$                111,221.67$           
1005 - Administration - General (7,200.00)$               -$                            7,200.00$               
2000 - Groundwater Conservation (9,500.00)$               (4,554.99)$                  4,945.01$               
3000 - Groundwater Management (1,000.00)$               (5,651.98)$                  (4,651.98)$             
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (43,100.00)$             (12,794.98)$                30,305.02$             
5000 - Groundwater Policy -$                         (4,884.94)$                  (4,884.94)$             
6000 - Groundwater Protection (2,000.00)$               (4,554.93)$                  (2,554.93)$             
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning (7,500.00)$               (4,554.93)$                  2,945.07$               
Total 100.00$                   126,100.88$           

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Program Page 3 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 23 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

Budget Category Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
0120 - Tax Collections 181,900.00$            174,966.16$             (6,933.84)$             
0130 - Interest Income 3,500.00$                4,925.11$                 1,425.11$               
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees -$                         -$                          -$                       
0143 - District Fees - Permitting -$                         300.00$                    300.00$                  
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement -$                         -$                          -$                       
0150 - Grants -$                         -$                          -$                       
0160 - Refunds -$                         -$                          -$                       
0215 - District Fees - Legislative Services Cost-Sharing Fees -$                         -$                          -$                       
0300 - Reserve Funds 30,000.00$              -$                          (30,000.00)$           
210 - Legal Services (10,000.00)$             (1,170.00)$                8,830.00$               
215 - Legislative and Administrative Action Representation Services (5,000.00)$               -$                          5,000.00$               
220 - Professional and Technical Services (5,000.00)$               (2,846.92)$                2,153.08$               
221 - Professional and Technical Services - Auditor (10,000.00)$             -$                          10,000.00$             
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (5,500.00)$               (3,638.01)$                1,861.99$               
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (7,500.00)$               (971.58)$                   6,528.42$               
224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant -$                         -$                          -$                       
225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist (15,500.00)$             -$                          15,500.00$             
226 - Professional and Technical Services - Laboratory (1,000.00)$               -$                          1,000.00$               
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (71,800.00)$             (31,884.74)$              39,915.26$             
230 - Insurance and Bonds (2,000.00)$               -$                          2,000.00$               
310 - Supplies - Office (2,500.00)$               -$                          2,500.00$               
311 - Supplies - Field -$                         -$                          -$                       
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (2,500.00)$               -$                          2,500.00$               
325 - Fuel -$                         -$                          -$                       
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (1,500.00)$               -$                          1,500.00$               
340 - Membership/Dues/Subscriptions -$                         -$                          -$                       
350 - Lease (7,200.00)$               -$                          7,200.00$               
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing -$                         -$                          -$                       
361 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Well Plugging (1,000.00)$               -$                          1,000.00$               
362 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Borehole Logging -$                         -$                          -$                       
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (9,500.00)$               -$                          9,500.00$               
380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (35,000.00)$             -$                          35,000.00$             
410 - Equipment - Office (1,000.00)$               -$                          1,000.00$               
415 - Equipment - Field -$                         (8,240.00)$                (8,240.00)$             
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (2,900.00)$               -$                          2,900.00$               
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (500.00)$                  (199.78)$                   300.22$                  
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (7,000.00)$               (356.59)$                   6,643.41$               
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (600.00)$                  -$                          600.00$                  
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (3,300.00)$               (1,160.38)$                2,139.62$               
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (2,800.00)$               (1,188.43)$                1,611.57$               
436 - Technology Services - Internet (1,000.00)$               (394.21)$                   605.79$                  
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (1,000.00)$               -$                          1,000.00$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Category Page 4 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 24 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

Budget Category Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
500 - Public Notices and Publications (2,500.00)$               (1,221.75)$                1,278.25$               
900 - Miscellaneous (200.00)$                  (718.00)$                   (518.00)$                
Total 100.00$                   126,100.88$           

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Category Page 5 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 25 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

Program Sum of Split Amount
1001 - Administration - Revenue 180,175.35$               
1003 - Administration - Technology (3,899.39)$                 
1004 - Administration - General (13,078.33)$               
2000 - Groundwater Conservation (4,554.99)$                 
3000 - Groundwater Management (5,651.98)$                 
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (12,794.98)$               
5000 - Groundwater Policy (4,884.94)$                 
6000 - Groundwater Protection (4,554.93)$                 
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning (4,554.93)$                 
(blank)
Grand Total 126,200.88$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary by Program Page 6 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 26 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

Category Sum of Split Amount
0120 - Tax Collections 174,966.16$               
0130 - Interest Income 4,925.11$                   
0143 - District Fees - Permitting 300.00$                      
210 - Legal Services (1,170.00)$                 
220 - Professional and Technical Services (2,846.92)$                 
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (3,638.01)$                 
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (971.58)$                    
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (31,884.74)$               
415 - Equipment - Field (8,240.00)$                 
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (199.78)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (356.59)$                    
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (1,160.38)$                 
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (1,188.43)$                 
436 - Technology Services - Internet (394.21)$                    
500 - Public Notices and Publications (1,221.75)$                 
900 - Miscellaneous (718.00)$                    
(blank)
Grand Total 126,200.88$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary by Category Page 7 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 27 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

Row Labels Sum of Split Amount
TR-20230927-01-D (321.10)$                    

Operating (321.10)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous 20.17$                        
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (58.11)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (218.65)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (64.51)$                      

TR-20230927-02-D (124.75)$                    
Operating (124.75)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
500 - Public Notices and Publications (124.75)$                    

TR-20231003-01-C 234.05$                      
Operating 234.05$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 234.05$                      

TR-20231016-01-D (840.00)$                    
Operating (840.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
210 - Legal Services (660.00)$                    

5000 - Groundwater Policy
210 - Legal Services (180.00)$                    

TR-20231016-02-D (150.00)$                    
Operating (150.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

5000 - Groundwater Policy
210 - Legal Services (150.00)$                    

TR-20231016-03-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 8 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 28 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20231016-04-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20231016-05-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20231016-06-D (5,719.44)$                 

Operating (5,719.44)$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.07)$                    
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.07)$                    
3000 - Groundwater Management

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
5000 - Groundwater Policy

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
6000 - Groundwater Protection

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
TR-20231016-07-D (5,500.30)$                 

Operating (5,500.30)$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    
3000 - Groundwater Management

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 9 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 29 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

5000 - Groundwater Policy
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    

6000 - Groundwater Protection
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.75)$                    

8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.75)$                    

TR-20231016-08-D (570.16)$                    
Operating (570.16)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (212.38)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (218.65)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (64.51)$                      

TR-20231016-09-D (3,638.01)$                 
Operating (3,638.01)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (3,638.01)$                 

TR-20231025-01-C 2,174.51$                   
Operating 2,174.51$                   

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 2,174.51$                   

TR-20231031-01-C 73.77$                        
Operating 73.77$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 73.77$                        

TR-20231031-01-D (15.92)$                      
Operating (15.92)$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
220 - Professional and Technical Services (15.92)$                      

TR-20231031-02-C 1,425.76$                   
Reserve 1,425.76$                   

CD 65382
Credit

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 10 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 30 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 1,425.76$                   

TR-20231107-01-C 40,800.26$                 
Operating 40,800.26$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 40,800.26$                 

TR-20231113-01-C 20,014.04$                 
Operating 20,014.04$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 20,014.04$                 

TR-20231127-01-D (435.39)$                    
Operating (435.39)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (44.69)$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (251.57)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (64.51)$                      

TR-20231128-01-C 150.00$                      
Operating 150.00$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0143 - District Fees - Permitting 150.00$                      

TR-20231128-02-C 150.00$                      
Operating 150.00$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0143 - District Fees - Permitting 150.00$                      

TR-20231128-03-C 22,727.16$                 
Operating 22,727.16$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 22,727.16$                 

TR-20231130-01-C 72.09$                        
Operating 72.09$                        

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 11 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 31 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 72.09$                        

TR-20231130-01-D (16.24)$                      
Operating (16.24)$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (16.24)$                      

TR-20231130-02-C 804.96$                      
Reserve 804.96$                      

CD 1118
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 804.96$                      

TR-20231204-01-D (1,221.58)$                 
Operating (1,221.58)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (971.58)$                    

TR-20231204-02-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20231204-03-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20231206-01-C 2,099.73$                   
Operating 2,099.73$                   

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 2,099.73$                   

TR-20231215-01-C 4,695.89$                   
Operating 4,695.89$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 12 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 32 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 4,695.89$                   

TR-20231215-02-C 28.01$                        
Operating 28.01$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 28.01$                        

TR-20231228-01-D (882.60)$                    
Operating (882.60)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

3000 - Groundwater Management
500 - Public Notices and Publications (882.60)$                    

TR-20231228-02-D (1,372.74)$                 
Operating (1,372.74)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (948.00)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (249.78)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (100.34)$                    

TR-20231231-01-C 72.56$                        
Operating 72.56$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 72.56$                        

TR-20231231-01-D (16.38)$                      
Operating (16.38)$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (16.38)$                      

TR-20240117-01-D (8,240.00)$                 
Operating (8,240.00)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
415 - Equipment - Field (8,240.00)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 13 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 33 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

TR-20240117-02-D (118.00)$                    
Operating (118.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
900 - Miscellaneous (118.00)$                    

TR-20240117-03-D (214.40)$                    
Operating (214.40)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

3000 - Groundwater Management
500 - Public Notices and Publications (214.40)$                    

TR-20240117-04-D (600.00)$                    
Operating (600.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
900 - Miscellaneous (600.00)$                    

TR-20240118-01-C 2,653.10$                   
Operating 2,653.10$                   

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 2,653.10$                   

TR-20240124-01-C 8,203.20$                   
Operating 8,203.20$                   

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 8,203.20$                   

TR-20240129-01-C 79.96$                        
Operating 79.96$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 79.96$                        

TR-20240131-01-C 83.27$                        
Operating 83.27$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 83.27$                        

TR-20240131-01-D (16.18)$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 14 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 34 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

Operating (16.18)$                      
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (16.18)$                      
TR-20240131-02-C 1,433.85$                   

Reserve 1,433.85$                   
CD 65382

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 1,433.85$                   
TR-20240205-01-D (180.00)$                    

Operating (180.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

210 - Legal Services (180.00)$                    
TR-20240205-02-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20240205-03-D (5,166.25)$                 

Operating (5,166.25)$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    
3000 - Groundwater Management

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    
5000 - Groundwater Policy

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    
6000 - Groundwater Protection

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    
TR-20240205-04-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 15 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 35 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240205-05-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240205-06-D (600.00)$                    
Operating (600.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (175.26)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (249.78)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (100.34)$                    

TR-20240205-07-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240205-08-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240205-09-D (5,166.25)$                 
Operating (5,166.25)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 16 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 36 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

5000 - Groundwater Policy
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

6000 - Groundwater Protection
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

TR-20240205-10-D (5,166.25)$                 
Operating (5,166.25)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

5000 - Groundwater Policy
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

6000 - Groundwater Protection
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

TR-20240205-11-D (5,166.25)$                 
Operating (5,166.25)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

5000 - Groundwater Policy
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

6000 - Groundwater Protection
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

TR-20240206-01-C 11,673.45$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 17 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 37 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

Operating 11,673.45$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 11,673.45$                 
TR-20240214-01-C 57,116.13$                 

Operating 57,116.13$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 57,116.13$                 
TR-20240229-01-C 75.93$                        

Operating 75.93$                        
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 75.93$                        
TR-20240229-01-D (16.32)$                      

Operating (16.32)$                      
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (16.32)$                      
TR-20240229-02-C 806.47$                      

Reserve 806.47$                      
CD 1118

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 806.47$                      
TR-20240307-01-C 1,362.41$                   

Operating 1,362.41$                   
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 1,362.41$                   
TR-20240318-01-C 1,104.26$                   

Operating 1,104.26$                   
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 1,104.26$                   
TR-20240331-01-C 76.45$                        

Operating 76.45$                        

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 18 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 38 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/1/2024: 1:12 PM

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 76.45$                        

TR-20240331-01-D (15.88)$                      
Operating (15.88)$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (15.88)$                      

(blank)
(blank)

(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

Grand Total 126,200.88$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 19 of 19RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 39 of 111



RGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review
Reports - ICRR-20240430-01 - April 2024
Refugio Groundwater Conservation DistrictInternal Control Review Report

Reporting Period Start:  4/1/24
Reporting Period Stop:  4/30/24

Related Documentation
RGCD - Adm - FM - Financial Registry - FY2024 - Check Out 20240701.1255 CPD - Check In 20240703.1524 CPD
Bank Statement Links:  

List of UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs) Note Links:  

List of UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs) Note Links:

List of VOIDED Check Note Links:  

List of CANCELLED Transaction Note Links:

List of COLLATERAL RECORD Note Links:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs) Notes:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs) Notes:  

Internal Control Review

Question #1:  Are bank statements and reconciliation forms consistent and balanced?  Yes
Comments:  

Question #2:  Are dual signatures present on all checks?  Yes
Comments:

RGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240229-02 - CD# 1118 - RECONCILED1.
RGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240430-01 - Vantage Bank 11658 - RECONCILED2.
RGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240430-02 - CD# 65382 - RECONCILED3.
RGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240430-03 - CD# 67163 - RECONCILED4.

RGCD - Adm - FM - Collateral Records - CR-20240430-01 - April 20241.

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 40 of 111

evernote:///view/73718548/s427/dd1018bc-3c2f-a850-1ad1-b03f14685583/0186cda4-7fd6-4c3f-bed9-fab91474b7ed/
evernote:///view/73718548/s427/beb91b09-e8df-df0c-6f81-c357cd905c4a/f09e604a-94e4-477f-9dec-6014a97c8ee4/
evernote:///view/73718548/s427/08cc0e46-5021-34df-ae14-0f8ace74ac83/f09e604a-94e4-477f-9dec-6014a97c8ee4/
evernote:///view/73718548/s427/883001e4-cc3a-d7d1-73d0-711b9c5af1bd/f09e604a-94e4-477f-9dec-6014a97c8ee4/
evernote:///view/73718548/s427/f861c84c-7195-8c36-d453-e803531e5fd1/f09e604a-94e4-477f-9dec-6014a97c8ee4/
evernote:///view/73718548/s427/abee3d44-4848-eb41-5598-205021d5b9aa/f09e604a-94e4-477f-9dec-6014a97c8ee4/


Question #3:  Are all expenditures associated with employees, including credit card expenditures,
or contractors appropriate and properly authorized?  Yes
Comments:  

Question #4:  Are all electronic transactions (drafts and transfers) appropriate and properly
documented?  Yes
Comments:  

Question #5:  Are all voided checks properly marked and recorded?  Yes
Comments:

Question #6:  Does the market value of the pledged collateral and FDIC insurance exceed the total
of investments per banking institution?  Yes
Comments:  

Question #7:  Do the external financial records comport with internal financial records of the
District?  Yes
Comments:

PDF of Executed Report:

Note Template Link:   RGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review Reports - ICRR-YYYYMMDD-SQ

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 41 of 111

evernote:///view/209865015/s427/e0933d7c-bf77-454d-97e6-30787ddf72d5/e0933d7c-bf77-454d-97e6-30787ddf72d5/3eaddf66-df84-439e-9a3e-abdd30ce0015


File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

Bank Account Account Statement
Reconciled Bank 
Statement

Fund
 Reported Balance 

as of the Start of the 
Fiscal Year 

Total of 
Recorded Credit 

Transactions 
for Fiscal Year

Total of 
Recorded Debit 

Transactions 
for Fiscal Year

Calculated 
Balance

Current Reported 
Balance

Unreconciled 
Amount

Vantage Bank 11658Vantage Bank 11658 : BS-20240430-01: DATE: 04/30/2024BS-20240430-01 Operating 841,205.12$             176,444.67$      (555,997.02)$    461,652.77$       461,652.77$        -$                   

CD 1118 CD 1118 : BS-20240229-02: DATE: 02/29/2024 BS-20240229-02 Reserve 427,291.71$             1,611.43$          -$                  428,903.14$       428,903.14$        -$                   

CD 65382 CD 65382 : BS-20240430-02: DATE: 04/30/2024 BS-20240430-02 Reserve 251,402.40$             4,285.92$          -$                  255,688.32$       255,688.32$        -$                   
CD 67163 CD 67163 : BS-20240430-03: DATE: 04/30/2024 BS-20240430-03 Reserve -$                          500,000.00$      -$                  500,000.00$       500,000.00$        -$                   
Total 1,519,899.23$          682,342.02$      (555,997.02)$    1,646,244.23$    1,646,244.23$     -$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Account Reconciliation Report Page 1 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 42 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

Institution Type CUSIP Description
Safekeeping 
Location

Safekeeping 
Receipt

Credit 
Rating

Market Value

Vantage Bank FDIC Insurance N/A N/A N/A N/A 250,000.00$       
Vantage Bank Letter of Credit N/A LOC 2901001698 FHLB-Dallas 1,500,000.00$    

Total 1,750,000.00$    

The funds of the District are adquately protected by FDIC Insurance and pledged collateral.

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Collateral Report Page 2 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 43 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

Budget Program Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
1001 - Administration - Revenue 215,400.00$            182,326.10$               (33,073.90)$           
1003 - Administration - Technology (20,700.00)$             (4,238.52)$                  16,461.48$             
1004 - Administration - General (124,300.00)$           (14,566.28)$                109,733.72$           
1005 - Administration - General (7,200.00)$               -$                            7,200.00$               
2000 - Groundwater Conservation (9,500.00)$               (4,554.99)$                  4,945.01$               
3000 - Groundwater Management (1,000.00)$               (5,831.53)$                  (4,831.53)$             
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (43,100.00)$             (12,794.98)$                30,305.02$             
5000 - Groundwater Policy -$                         (4,884.94)$                  (4,884.94)$             
6000 - Groundwater Protection (2,000.00)$               (4,554.93)$                  (2,554.93)$             
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning (7,500.00)$               (4,554.93)$                  2,945.07$               
Total 100.00$                   126,245.00$           

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Program Page 3 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 44 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

Budget Category Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
0120 - Tax Collections 181,900.00$            175,624.02$             (6,275.98)$             
0130 - Interest Income 3,500.00$                6,418.00$                 2,918.00$               
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees -$                         -$                          -$                       
0143 - District Fees - Permitting -$                         300.00$                    300.00$                  
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement -$                         -$                          -$                       
0150 - Grants -$                         -$                          -$                       
0160 - Refunds -$                         -$                          -$                       
0215 - District Fees - Legislative Services Cost-Sharing Fees -$                         -$                          -$                       
0300 - Reserve Funds 30,000.00$              -$                          (30,000.00)$           
210 - Legal Services (10,000.00)$             (1,170.00)$                8,830.00$               
215 - Legislative and Administrative Action Representation Services (5,000.00)$               -$                          5,000.00$               
220 - Professional and Technical Services (5,000.00)$               (3,363.28)$                1,636.72$               
221 - Professional and Technical Services - Auditor (10,000.00)$             -$                          10,000.00$             
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (5,500.00)$               (3,638.01)$                1,861.99$               
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (7,500.00)$               (1,943.17)$                5,556.83$               
224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant -$                         -$                          -$                       
225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist (15,500.00)$             -$                          15,500.00$             
226 - Professional and Technical Services - Laboratory (1,000.00)$               -$                          1,000.00$               
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (71,800.00)$             (31,884.74)$              39,915.26$             
230 - Insurance and Bonds (2,000.00)$               -$                          2,000.00$               
310 - Supplies - Office (2,500.00)$               -$                          2,500.00$               
311 - Supplies - Field -$                         -$                          -$                       
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (2,500.00)$               -$                          2,500.00$               
325 - Fuel -$                         -$                          -$                       
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (1,500.00)$               -$                          1,500.00$               
340 - Membership/Dues/Subscriptions -$                         -$                          -$                       
350 - Lease (7,200.00)$               -$                          7,200.00$               
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing -$                         -$                          -$                       
361 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Well Plugging (1,000.00)$               -$                          1,000.00$               
362 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Borehole Logging -$                         -$                          -$                       
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (9,500.00)$               -$                          9,500.00$               
380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (35,000.00)$             -$                          35,000.00$             
410 - Equipment - Office (1,000.00)$               -$                          1,000.00$               
415 - Equipment - Field -$                         (8,240.00)$                (8,240.00)$             
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (2,900.00)$               -$                          2,900.00$               
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (500.00)$                  (123.06)$                   376.94$                  
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (7,000.00)$               (431.21)$                   6,568.79$               
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (600.00)$                  -$                          600.00$                  
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (3,300.00)$               (1,160.38)$                2,139.62$               
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (2,800.00)$               (1,438.27)$                1,361.73$               
436 - Technology Services - Internet (1,000.00)$               (485.60)$                   514.40$                  
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (1,000.00)$               -$                          1,000.00$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Category Page 4 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 45 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

Budget Category Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
500 - Public Notices and Publications (2,500.00)$               (1,401.30)$                1,098.70$               
900 - Miscellaneous (200.00)$                  (718.00)$                   (518.00)$                
Total 100.00$                   126,245.00$           

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Category Page 5 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 46 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

Program Sum of Split Amount
1001 - Administration - Revenue 182,326.10$               
1003 - Administration - Technology (4,238.52)$                 
1004 - Administration - General (14,566.28)$               
2000 - Groundwater Conservation (4,554.99)$                 
3000 - Groundwater Management (5,831.53)$                 
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (12,794.98)$               
5000 - Groundwater Policy (4,884.94)$                 
6000 - Groundwater Protection (4,554.93)$                 
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning (4,554.93)$                 
(blank)
Grand Total 126,345.00$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary by Program Page 6 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 47 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

Category Sum of Split Amount
0120 - Tax Collections 175,624.02$               
0130 - Interest Income 6,418.00$                   
0143 - District Fees - Permitting 300.00$                      
0300 - Reserve Funds -$                           
210 - Legal Services (1,170.00)$                 
220 - Professional and Technical Services (3,363.28)$                 
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (3,638.01)$                 
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (1,943.17)$                 
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (31,884.74)$               
415 - Equipment - Field (8,240.00)$                 
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (123.06)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (431.21)$                    
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (1,160.38)$                 
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (1,438.27)$                 
436 - Technology Services - Internet (485.60)$                    
500 - Public Notices and Publications (1,401.30)$                 
900 - Miscellaneous (718.00)$                    
(blank)
Grand Total 126,345.00$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary by Category Page 7 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 48 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

Row Labels Sum of Split Amount
TR-20230927-01-D (321.10)$                    

Operating (321.10)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous 20.17$                        
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (58.11)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (218.65)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (64.51)$                      

TR-20230927-02-D (124.75)$                    
Operating (124.75)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
500 - Public Notices and Publications (124.75)$                    

TR-20231003-01-C 234.05$                      
Operating 234.05$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 234.05$                      

TR-20231016-01-D (840.00)$                    
Operating (840.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
210 - Legal Services (660.00)$                    

5000 - Groundwater Policy
210 - Legal Services (180.00)$                    

TR-20231016-02-D (150.00)$                    
Operating (150.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

5000 - Groundwater Policy
210 - Legal Services (150.00)$                    

TR-20231016-03-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 8 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 49 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20231016-04-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20231016-05-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20231016-06-D (5,719.44)$                 

Operating (5,719.44)$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.07)$                    
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.07)$                    
3000 - Groundwater Management

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
5000 - Groundwater Policy

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
6000 - Groundwater Protection

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
TR-20231016-07-D (5,500.30)$                 

Operating (5,500.30)$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    
3000 - Groundwater Management

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 9 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 50 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

5000 - Groundwater Policy
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    

6000 - Groundwater Protection
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.75)$                    

8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.75)$                    

TR-20231016-08-D (570.16)$                    
Operating (570.16)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (212.38)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (218.65)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (64.51)$                      

TR-20231016-09-D (3,638.01)$                 
Operating (3,638.01)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (3,638.01)$                 

TR-20231025-01-C 2,174.51$                   
Operating 2,174.51$                   

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 2,174.51$                   

TR-20231031-01-C 73.77$                        
Operating 73.77$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 73.77$                        

TR-20231031-01-D (15.92)$                      
Operating (15.92)$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
220 - Professional and Technical Services (15.92)$                      

TR-20231031-02-C 1,425.76$                   
Reserve 1,425.76$                   

CD 65382
Credit

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 10 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 51 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 1,425.76$                   

TR-20231107-01-C 40,800.26$                 
Operating 40,800.26$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 40,800.26$                 

TR-20231113-01-C 20,014.04$                 
Operating 20,014.04$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 20,014.04$                 

TR-20231127-01-D (435.39)$                    
Operating (435.39)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (44.69)$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (251.57)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (64.51)$                      

TR-20231128-01-C 150.00$                      
Operating 150.00$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0143 - District Fees - Permitting 150.00$                      

TR-20231128-02-C 150.00$                      
Operating 150.00$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0143 - District Fees - Permitting 150.00$                      

TR-20231128-03-C 22,727.16$                 
Operating 22,727.16$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 22,727.16$                 

TR-20231130-01-C 72.09$                        
Operating 72.09$                        

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 11 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 52 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 72.09$                        

TR-20231130-01-D (16.24)$                      
Operating (16.24)$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (16.24)$                      

TR-20231130-02-C 804.96$                      
Reserve 804.96$                      

CD 1118
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 804.96$                      

TR-20231204-01-D (1,221.58)$                 
Operating (1,221.58)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (971.58)$                    

TR-20231204-02-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20231204-03-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20231206-01-C 2,099.73$                   
Operating 2,099.73$                   

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 2,099.73$                   

TR-20231215-01-C 4,695.89$                   
Operating 4,695.89$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 12 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 53 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 4,695.89$                   

TR-20231215-02-C 28.01$                        
Operating 28.01$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 28.01$                        

TR-20231228-01-D (882.60)$                    
Operating (882.60)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

3000 - Groundwater Management
500 - Public Notices and Publications (882.60)$                    

TR-20231228-02-D (1,372.74)$                 
Operating (1,372.74)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (948.00)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (249.78)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (100.34)$                    

TR-20231231-01-C 72.56$                        
Operating 72.56$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 72.56$                        

TR-20231231-01-D (16.38)$                      
Operating (16.38)$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (16.38)$                      

TR-20240117-01-D (8,240.00)$                 
Operating (8,240.00)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
415 - Equipment - Field (8,240.00)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 13 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 54 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

TR-20240117-02-D (118.00)$                    
Operating (118.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
900 - Miscellaneous (118.00)$                    

TR-20240117-03-D (214.40)$                    
Operating (214.40)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

3000 - Groundwater Management
500 - Public Notices and Publications (214.40)$                    

TR-20240117-04-D (600.00)$                    
Operating (600.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
900 - Miscellaneous (600.00)$                    

TR-20240118-01-C 2,653.10$                   
Operating 2,653.10$                   

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 2,653.10$                   

TR-20240124-01-C 8,203.20$                   
Operating 8,203.20$                   

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 8,203.20$                   

TR-20240129-01-C 79.96$                        
Operating 79.96$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 79.96$                        

TR-20240131-01-C 83.27$                        
Operating 83.27$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 83.27$                        

TR-20240131-01-D (16.18)$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 14 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 55 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

Operating (16.18)$                      
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (16.18)$                      
TR-20240131-02-C 1,433.85$                   

Reserve 1,433.85$                   
CD 65382

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 1,433.85$                   
TR-20240205-01-D (180.00)$                    

Operating (180.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

210 - Legal Services (180.00)$                    
TR-20240205-02-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20240205-03-D (5,166.25)$                 

Operating (5,166.25)$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    
3000 - Groundwater Management

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    
5000 - Groundwater Policy

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    
6000 - Groundwater Protection

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    
TR-20240205-04-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 15 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 56 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240205-05-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240205-06-D (600.00)$                    
Operating (600.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (175.26)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (249.78)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (100.34)$                    

TR-20240205-07-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240205-08-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240205-09-D (5,166.25)$                 
Operating (5,166.25)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 16 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 57 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

5000 - Groundwater Policy
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

6000 - Groundwater Protection
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

TR-20240205-10-D (5,166.25)$                 
Operating (5,166.25)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

5000 - Groundwater Policy
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

6000 - Groundwater Protection
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

TR-20240205-11-D (5,166.25)$                 
Operating (5,166.25)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

5000 - Groundwater Policy
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

6000 - Groundwater Protection
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

TR-20240206-01-C 11,673.45$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 17 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 58 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

Operating 11,673.45$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 11,673.45$                 
TR-20240214-01-C 57,116.13$                 

Operating 57,116.13$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 57,116.13$                 
TR-20240229-01-C 75.93$                        

Operating 75.93$                        
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 75.93$                        
TR-20240229-01-D (16.32)$                      

Operating (16.32)$                      
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (16.32)$                      
TR-20240229-02-C 806.47$                      

Reserve 806.47$                      
CD 1118

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 806.47$                      
TR-20240307-01-C 1,362.41$                   

Operating 1,362.41$                   
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 1,362.41$                   
TR-20240318-01-C 1,104.26$                   

Operating 1,104.26$                   
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 1,104.26$                   
TR-20240326-01-D (339.13)$                    

Operating (339.13)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 18 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 59 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous 76.72$                        
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (249.84)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (91.39)$                      

TR-20240326-02-D (971.59)$                    
Operating (971.59)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (971.59)$                    

TR-20240326-03-D (179.55)$                    
Operating (179.55)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

3000 - Groundwater Management
500 - Public Notices and Publications (179.55)$                    

TR-20240326-04-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240326-05-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240326-06-D (500,000.00)$             
Operating (500,000.00)$             

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
0300 - Reserve Funds (500,000.00)$             

TR-20240331-01-C 76.45$                        
Operating 76.45$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 76.45$                        

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 19 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 60 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:21 PM

TR-20240331-01-D (15.88)$                      
Operating (15.88)$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (15.88)$                      

TR-20240402-01-C 657.86$                      
Operating 657.86$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 657.86$                      

TR-20240430-01-C 66.58$                        
Operating 66.58$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 66.58$                        

TR-20240430-01-D (16.36)$                      
Operating (16.36)$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (16.36)$                      

TR-20240430-02-C 1,426.31$                   
Reserve 1,426.31$                   

CD 65382
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 1,426.31$                   

TR-20240430-03-C 500,000.00$               
Reserve 500,000.00$               

CD 67163
Credit

1004 - Administration - General
0300 - Reserve Funds 500,000.00$               

(blank)
(blank)

(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

Grand Total 126,345.00$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 20 of 20RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 61 of 111



RGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review
Reports - ICRR-20240531-01 - May 2024
Refugio Groundwater Conservation DistrictInternal Control Review Report

Reporting Period Start:  5/1/24
Reporting Period Stop:  5/31/24

Related Documentation
RGCD - Adm - FM - Financial Registry - FY2024 - Check Out 20240703.1525 CPD - Check In 202407031554. CPD
Bank Statement Links: 

List of UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs) Note Links:  

List of UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs) Note Links:

List of VOIDED Check Note Links:  

List of CANCELLED Transaction Note Links:

List of COLLATERAL RECORD Note Links:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs) Notes:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs) Notes:  

Internal Control Review

Question #1:  Are bank statements and reconciliation forms consistent and balanced?  Yes
Comments:  

Question #2:  Are dual signatures present on all checks?  Yes
Comments:

RGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240430-02 - CD# 65382 - RECONCILED1.
RGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240430-03 - CD# 67163 - RECONCILED2.
RGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240531-01 - Vantage Bank 11658 - RECONCILED3.
RGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240531-02 - CD# 1118 - RECONCILED4.

RGCD - Adm - FM - Collateral Records - CR-20240531-01 - May 20241.

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 62 of 111

evernote:///view/73718548/s427/dc7bf847-213d-22ab-ddbb-6a9fdfae3b23/0186cda4-7fd6-4c3f-bed9-fab91474b7ed/
evernote:///view/73718548/s427/883001e4-cc3a-d7d1-73d0-711b9c5af1bd/f09e604a-94e4-477f-9dec-6014a97c8ee4/
evernote:///view/73718548/s427/f861c84c-7195-8c36-d453-e803531e5fd1/f09e604a-94e4-477f-9dec-6014a97c8ee4/
evernote:///view/73718548/s427/1a256b9e-1784-961f-c36a-3aa7d944064b/f09e604a-94e4-477f-9dec-6014a97c8ee4/
evernote:///view/73718548/s427/7cb3eb91-a427-6940-53cc-f8fb77b1a912/f09e604a-94e4-477f-9dec-6014a97c8ee4/
evernote:///view/73718548/s427/8c6c1241-9ef0-73d8-d45f-21944fc7f52e/f09e604a-94e4-477f-9dec-6014a97c8ee4/


Question #3:  Are all expenditures associated with employees, including credit card expenditures,
or contractors appropriate and properly authorized?  Yes
Comments:  

Question #4:  Are all electronic transactions (drafts and transfers) appropriate and properly
documented?  Yes
Comments:  

Question #5:  Are all voided checks properly marked and recorded?  Yes
Comments:

Question #6:  Does the market value of the pledged collateral and FDIC insurance exceed the total
of investments per banking institution?  Yes
Comments:  

Question #7:  Do the external financial records comport with internal financial records of the
District?  Yes
Comments:

PDF of Executed Report:

Note Template Link:   RGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review Reports - ICRR-YYYYMMDD-SQ

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 63 of 111

evernote:///view/209865015/s427/e0933d7c-bf77-454d-97e6-30787ddf72d5/e0933d7c-bf77-454d-97e6-30787ddf72d5/3eaddf66-df84-439e-9a3e-abdd30ce0015


File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Bank Account Account Statement
Reconciled Bank 
Statement

Fund
 Reported Balance 

as of the Start of the 
Fiscal Year 

Total of 
Recorded Credit 

Transactions 
for Fiscal Year

Total of 
Recorded Debit 

Transactions 
for Fiscal Year

Calculated 
Balance

Current Reported 
Balance

Unreconciled 
Amount

Vantage Bank 11658Vantage Bank 11658 : BS-20240531-01: DATE: 05/31/2024BS-20240531-01 Operating 841,205.12$             177,779.90$      (580,379.34)$    438,605.68$       438,605.68$        -$                   

CD 1118 CD 1118 : BS-20240531-02: DATE: 05/31/2024 BS-20240531-02 Reserve 427,291.71$             2,401.86$          -$                  429,693.57$       429,693.57$        -$                   

CD 65382 CD 65382 : BS-20240430-02: DATE: 04/30/2024 BS-20240430-02 Reserve 251,402.40$             4,285.92$          -$                  255,688.32$       255,688.32$        -$                   
CD 67163 CD 67163 : BS-20240430-03: DATE: 04/30/2024 BS-20240430-03 Reserve -$                          500,000.00$      -$                  500,000.00$       500,000.00$        -$                   
Total 1,519,899.23$          684,467.68$      (580,379.34)$    1,623,987.57$    1,623,987.57$     -$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Account Reconciliation Report Page 1 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 64 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Institution Type CUSIP Description
Safekeeping 
Location

Safekeeping 
Receipt

Credit 
Rating

Market Value

Vantage Bank FDIC Insurance N/A N/A N/A N/A 250,000.00$       
Vantage Bank Letter of Credit N/A LOC 2901001698 FHLB-Dallas 1,500,000.00$    

Total 1,750,000.00$    

The funds of the District are adquately protected by FDIC Insurance and pledged collateral.

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Collateral Report Page 2 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 65 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Budget Program Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
1001 - Administration - Revenue 215,400.00$            184,451.76$               (30,948.24)$           
1003 - Administration - Technology (20,700.00)$             (4,838.52)$                  15,861.48$             
1004 - Administration - General (124,300.00)$           (31,909.20)$                92,390.80$             
1005 - Administration - General (7,200.00)$               -$                            7,200.00$               
2000 - Groundwater Conservation (9,500.00)$               (4,554.99)$                  4,945.01$               
3000 - Groundwater Management (1,000.00)$               (6,045.93)$                  (5,045.93)$             
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (43,100.00)$             (18,839.98)$                24,260.02$             
5000 - Groundwater Policy -$                         (5,064.94)$                  (5,064.94)$             
6000 - Groundwater Protection (2,000.00)$               (4,554.93)$                  (2,554.93)$             
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning (7,500.00)$               (4,554.93)$                  2,945.07$               
Total 100.00$                   103,988.34$           

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Program Page 3 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 66 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Budget Category Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
0120 - Tax Collections 181,900.00$            176,921.09$             (4,978.91)$             
0130 - Interest Income 3,500.00$                7,246.59$                 3,746.59$               
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees -$                         (7,500.00)$                (7,500.00)$             
0143 - District Fees - Permitting -$                         300.00$                    300.00$                  
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement -$                         -$                          -$                       
0150 - Grants -$                         -$                          -$                       
0160 - Refunds -$                         -$                          -$                       
0215 - District Fees - Legislative Services Cost-Sharing Fees -$                         -$                          -$                       
0300 - Reserve Funds 30,000.00$              -$                          (30,000.00)$           
210 - Legal Services (10,000.00)$             (2,160.00)$                7,840.00$               
215 - Legislative and Administrative Action Representation Services (5,000.00)$               -$                          5,000.00$               
220 - Professional and Technical Services (5,000.00)$               (4,879.20)$                120.80$                  
221 - Professional and Technical Services - Auditor (10,000.00)$             -$                          10,000.00$             
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (5,500.00)$               (3,638.01)$                1,861.99$               
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (7,500.00)$               (1,943.17)$                5,556.83$               
224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant -$                         -$                          -$                       
225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist (15,500.00)$             -$                          15,500.00$             
226 - Professional and Technical Services - Laboratory (1,000.00)$               -$                          1,000.00$               
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (71,800.00)$             (31,884.74)$              39,915.26$             
230 - Insurance and Bonds (2,000.00)$               -$                          2,000.00$               
310 - Supplies - Office (2,500.00)$               -$                          2,500.00$               
311 - Supplies - Field -$                         -$                          -$                       
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (2,500.00)$               -$                          2,500.00$               
325 - Fuel -$                         -$                          -$                       
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (1,500.00)$               -$                          1,500.00$               
340 - Membership/Dues/Subscriptions -$                         -$                          -$                       
350 - Lease (7,200.00)$               (7,200.00)$                -$                       
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing -$                         -$                          -$                       
361 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Well Plugging (1,000.00)$               -$                          1,000.00$               
362 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Borehole Logging -$                         -$                          -$                       
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (9,500.00)$               -$                          9,500.00$               
380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (35,000.00)$             -$                          35,000.00$             
410 - Equipment - Office (1,000.00)$               (317.00)$                   683.00$                  
415 - Equipment - Field -$                         (14,285.00)$              (14,285.00)$           
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (2,900.00)$               -$                          2,900.00$               
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (500.00)$                  (723.06)$                   (223.06)$                
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (7,000.00)$               (431.21)$                   6,568.79$               
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (600.00)$                  -$                          600.00$                  
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (3,300.00)$               (1,160.38)$                2,139.62$               
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (2,800.00)$               (1,438.27)$                1,361.73$               
436 - Technology Services - Internet (1,000.00)$               (485.60)$                   514.40$                  
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (1,000.00)$               -$                          1,000.00$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Category Page 4 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 67 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Budget Category Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
500 - Public Notices and Publications (2,500.00)$               (1,615.70)$                884.30$                  
900 - Miscellaneous (200.00)$                  (718.00)$                   (518.00)$                
Total 100.00$                   103,988.34$           

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Category Page 5 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 68 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Program Sum of Split Amount
1001 - Administration - Revenue 184,451.76$               
1003 - Administration - Technology (4,838.52)$                 
1004 - Administration - General (31,909.20)$               
2000 - Groundwater Conservation (4,554.99)$                 
3000 - Groundwater Management (6,045.93)$                 
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (18,839.98)$               
5000 - Groundwater Policy (5,064.94)$                 
6000 - Groundwater Protection (4,554.93)$                 
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning (4,554.93)$                 
(blank)
Grand Total 104,088.34$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary by Program Page 6 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 69 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Category Sum of Split Amount
0120 - Tax Collections 176,921.09$               
0130 - Interest Income 7,246.59$                   
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees (7,500.00)$                 
0143 - District Fees - Permitting 300.00$                      
0300 - Reserve Funds -$                           
210 - Legal Services (2,160.00)$                 
220 - Professional and Technical Services (4,879.20)$                 
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (3,638.01)$                 
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (1,943.17)$                 
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (31,884.74)$               
350 - Lease (7,200.00)$                 
410 - Equipment - Office (317.00)$                    
415 - Equipment - Field (14,285.00)$               
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (723.06)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (431.21)$                    
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (1,160.38)$                 
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (1,438.27)$                 
436 - Technology Services - Internet (485.60)$                    
500 - Public Notices and Publications (1,615.70)$                 
900 - Miscellaneous (718.00)$                    
(blank)
Grand Total 104,088.34$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary by Category Page 7 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 70 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Row Labels Sum of Split Amount
TR-20230927-01-D (321.10)$                    

Operating (321.10)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous 20.17$                        
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (58.11)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (218.65)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (64.51)$                      

TR-20230927-02-D (124.75)$                    
Operating (124.75)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
500 - Public Notices and Publications (124.75)$                    

TR-20231003-01-C 234.05$                      
Operating 234.05$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 234.05$                      

TR-20231016-01-D (840.00)$                    
Operating (840.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
210 - Legal Services (660.00)$                    

5000 - Groundwater Policy
210 - Legal Services (180.00)$                    

TR-20231016-02-D (150.00)$                    
Operating (150.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

5000 - Groundwater Policy
210 - Legal Services (150.00)$                    

TR-20231016-03-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 8 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 71 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20231016-04-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20231016-05-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20231016-06-D (5,719.44)$                 

Operating (5,719.44)$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.07)$                    
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.07)$                    
3000 - Groundwater Management

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
5000 - Groundwater Policy

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
6000 - Groundwater Protection

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (817.06)$                    
TR-20231016-07-D (5,500.30)$                 

Operating (5,500.30)$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    
3000 - Groundwater Management

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 9 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 72 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

5000 - Groundwater Policy
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.76)$                    

6000 - Groundwater Protection
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.75)$                    

8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (785.75)$                    

TR-20231016-08-D (570.16)$                    
Operating (570.16)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (212.38)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (218.65)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (64.51)$                      

TR-20231016-09-D (3,638.01)$                 
Operating (3,638.01)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (3,638.01)$                 

TR-20231025-01-C 2,174.51$                   
Operating 2,174.51$                   

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 2,174.51$                   

TR-20231031-01-C 73.77$                        
Operating 73.77$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 73.77$                        

TR-20231031-01-D (15.92)$                      
Operating (15.92)$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
220 - Professional and Technical Services (15.92)$                      

TR-20231031-02-C 1,425.76$                   
Reserve 1,425.76$                   

CD 65382
Credit

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 10 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 73 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 1,425.76$                   

TR-20231107-01-C 40,800.26$                 
Operating 40,800.26$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 40,800.26$                 

TR-20231113-01-C 20,014.04$                 
Operating 20,014.04$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 20,014.04$                 

TR-20231127-01-D (435.39)$                    
Operating (435.39)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (44.69)$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (251.57)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (64.51)$                      

TR-20231128-01-C 150.00$                      
Operating 150.00$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0143 - District Fees - Permitting 150.00$                      

TR-20231128-02-C 150.00$                      
Operating 150.00$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0143 - District Fees - Permitting 150.00$                      

TR-20231128-03-C 22,727.16$                 
Operating 22,727.16$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 22,727.16$                 

TR-20231130-01-C 72.09$                        
Operating 72.09$                        

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 11 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 74 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 72.09$                        

TR-20231130-01-D (16.24)$                      
Operating (16.24)$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (16.24)$                      

TR-20231130-02-C 804.96$                      
Reserve 804.96$                      

CD 1118
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 804.96$                      

TR-20231204-01-D (1,221.58)$                 
Operating (1,221.58)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (971.58)$                    

TR-20231204-02-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20231204-03-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20231206-01-C 2,099.73$                   
Operating 2,099.73$                   

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 2,099.73$                   

TR-20231215-01-C 4,695.89$                   
Operating 4,695.89$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 12 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 75 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 4,695.89$                   

TR-20231215-02-C 28.01$                        
Operating 28.01$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 28.01$                        

TR-20231228-01-D (882.60)$                    
Operating (882.60)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

3000 - Groundwater Management
500 - Public Notices and Publications (882.60)$                    

TR-20231228-02-D (1,372.74)$                 
Operating (1,372.74)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (948.00)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (249.78)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (100.34)$                    

TR-20231231-01-C 72.56$                        
Operating 72.56$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 72.56$                        

TR-20231231-01-D (16.38)$                      
Operating (16.38)$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (16.38)$                      

TR-20240117-01-D (8,240.00)$                 
Operating (8,240.00)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
415 - Equipment - Field (8,240.00)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 13 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 76 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

TR-20240117-02-D (118.00)$                    
Operating (118.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
900 - Miscellaneous (118.00)$                    

TR-20240117-03-D (214.40)$                    
Operating (214.40)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

3000 - Groundwater Management
500 - Public Notices and Publications (214.40)$                    

TR-20240117-04-D (600.00)$                    
Operating (600.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
900 - Miscellaneous (600.00)$                    

TR-20240118-01-C 2,653.10$                   
Operating 2,653.10$                   

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 2,653.10$                   

TR-20240124-01-C 8,203.20$                   
Operating 8,203.20$                   

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 8,203.20$                   

TR-20240129-01-C 79.96$                        
Operating 79.96$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 79.96$                        

TR-20240131-01-C 83.27$                        
Operating 83.27$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 83.27$                        

TR-20240131-01-D (16.18)$                      

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 14 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 77 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Operating (16.18)$                      
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (16.18)$                      
TR-20240131-02-C 1,433.85$                   

Reserve 1,433.85$                   
CD 65382

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 1,433.85$                   
TR-20240205-01-D (180.00)$                    

Operating (180.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

210 - Legal Services (180.00)$                    
TR-20240205-02-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20240205-03-D (5,166.25)$                 

Operating (5,166.25)$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    
2000 - Groundwater Conservation

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    
3000 - Groundwater Management

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    
5000 - Groundwater Policy

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    
6000 - Groundwater Protection

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning

227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    
TR-20240205-04-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 15 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 78 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240205-05-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240205-06-D (600.00)$                    
Operating (600.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (175.26)$                    
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (249.78)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (100.34)$                    

TR-20240205-07-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240205-08-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240205-09-D (5,166.25)$                 
Operating (5,166.25)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 16 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 79 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

5000 - Groundwater Policy
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

6000 - Groundwater Protection
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

TR-20240205-10-D (5,166.25)$                 
Operating (5,166.25)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

5000 - Groundwater Policy
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

6000 - Groundwater Protection
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

TR-20240205-11-D (5,166.25)$                 
Operating (5,166.25)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

2000 - Groundwater Conservation
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.04)$                    

5000 - Groundwater Policy
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

6000 - Groundwater Protection
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (738.03)$                    

TR-20240206-01-C 11,673.45$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 17 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 80 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Operating 11,673.45$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 11,673.45$                 
TR-20240214-01-C 57,116.13$                 

Operating 57,116.13$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 57,116.13$                 
TR-20240229-01-C 75.93$                        

Operating 75.93$                        
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 75.93$                        
TR-20240229-01-D (16.32)$                      

Operating (16.32)$                      
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (16.32)$                      
TR-20240229-02-C 806.47$                      

Reserve 806.47$                      
CD 1118

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 806.47$                      
TR-20240307-01-C 1,362.41$                   

Operating 1,362.41$                   
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 1,362.41$                   
TR-20240318-01-C 1,104.26$                   

Operating 1,104.26$                   
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 1,104.26$                   
TR-20240326-01-D (339.13)$                    

Operating (339.13)$                    

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 18 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 81 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous 76.72$                        
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (249.84)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (91.39)$                      

TR-20240326-02-D (971.59)$                    
Operating (971.59)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (971.59)$                    

TR-20240326-03-D (179.55)$                    
Operating (179.55)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

3000 - Groundwater Management
500 - Public Notices and Publications (179.55)$                    

TR-20240326-04-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240326-05-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240326-06-D (500,000.00)$             
Operating (500,000.00)$             

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
0300 - Reserve Funds (500,000.00)$             

TR-20240331-01-C 76.45$                        
Operating 76.45$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 76.45$                        

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 19 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 82 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

TR-20240331-01-D (15.88)$                      
Operating (15.88)$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (15.88)$                      

TR-20240402-01-C 657.86$                      
Operating 657.86$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 657.86$                      

TR-20240415-01-D (214.40)$                    
Operating (214.40)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

3000 - Groundwater Management
500 - Public Notices and Publications (214.40)$                    

TR-20240415-02-D (317.00)$                    
Operating (317.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
410 - Equipment - Office (317.00)$                    

TR-20240415-03-D (7,500.00)$                 
Operating (7,500.00)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees (7,500.00)$                 

TR-20240415-04-D (630.00)$                    
Operating (630.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
210 - Legal Services (450.00)$                    

5000 - Groundwater Policy
210 - Legal Services (180.00)$                    

TR-20240415-05-D (360.00)$                    
Operating (360.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 20 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 83 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

210 - Legal Services (360.00)$                    
TR-20240415-06-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20240415-07-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20240415-08-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20240415-09-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20240415-10-D (250.00)$                    

Operating (250.00)$                    
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    
TR-20240415-11-D (3,600.00)$                 

Operating (3,600.00)$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

350 - Lease (3,600.00)$                 
TR-20240415-12-D (3,600.00)$                 

Operating (3,600.00)$                 
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

350 - Lease (3,600.00)$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 21 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 84 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

TR-20240415-13-D (600.00)$                    
Operating (600.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (600.00)$                    

TR-20240415-14-D (6,045.00)$                 
Operating (6,045.00)$                 

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
415 - Equipment - Field (6,045.00)$                 

TR-20240430-01-C 66.58$                        
Operating 66.58$                        

Vantage Bank 11658
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 66.58$                        

TR-20240430-01-D (16.36)$                      
Operating (16.36)$                      

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (16.36)$                      

TR-20240430-02-C 1,426.31$                   
Reserve 1,426.31$                   

CD 65382
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 1,426.31$                   

TR-20240430-03-C 500,000.00$               
Reserve 500,000.00$               

CD 67163
Credit

1004 - Administration - General
0300 - Reserve Funds 500,000.00$               

TR-20240430-03-D (250.00)$                    
Operating (250.00)$                    

Vantage Bank 11658
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
220 - Professional and Technical Services (250.00)$                    

TR-20240503-01-C 1,297.07$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 22 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 85 of 111



File: RGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 7/3/2024: 3:48 PM

Operating 1,297.07$                   
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 1,297.07$                   
TR-20240531-01-C 38.16$                        

Operating 38.16$                        
Vantage Bank 11658

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 38.16$                        
TR-20240531-01-D (15.92)$                      

Operating (15.92)$                      
Vantage Bank 11658

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

220 - Professional and Technical Services (15.92)$                      
TR-20240531-02-C 790.43$                      

Reserve 790.43$                      
CD 1118

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 790.43$                      
(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

Grand Total 104,088.34$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 23 of 23RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 86 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 87 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 88 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 89 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 90 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 91 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 92 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 93 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 94 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 95 of 111



Investment Report  Page 1 of 2  

 

Refugio County Groundwater  
Conservation District 

 
INVESTMENT REPORT 
Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 

As of April 30, 2024 
 

Detailed Description of Investment Position - PFIA 2256.023(b)(1) 
The investment position of the Refugio County Groundwater Conservation District (District) during 
the reporting period was restricted to: 1) cash deposited into an interest-bearing, demand deposit 
account for the purposes of holding monies of the Operating Fund, 2) cash deposited into 
certificates of deposit for the purposes of holding monies of the Reserve Fund.  The accounts are 
secured by FDIC insurance and pledged collateral in accordance with state law and the 
Investment Policy of the District. 

 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, demand deposit 
account at Vantage Bank Texas (Account Number: 11658) for the purpose of holding monies of 
the Operating Fund and Reserve Fund, receiving interest deposits of the account, receiving 
deposits of district fees, and paying of bills and invoices of the District. 
 
During the reporting period, the District held money of the Reserve Fund in a certificate of deposit 
(Number:  2261118) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District held money of the Reserve Fund in a certificate of deposit 
(Number:  65382) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District held money of the Reserve Fund in a certificate of deposit 
(Number:  67163) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
 
Summary of Pooled Fund Groups – PFIA 2256.023(b)(4)(A-D) 
The District did not invest any portion of its funds in any pooled fund groups during the reporting 
period. 

Beginning Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups:  $0.00 

Additions and Changes to the Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups:  $0.00 

Ending Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 

Fully Accrued Interest of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 

 
 
Book and Market Values by Asset Type and Fund Type Statement – PFIA 2256.023(b)(5) 

Asset Type Institution Fund  
Types 

Yield Book  
Value 

Market 
 Value 

Interest-
Bearing 
Demand 
Deposit Bank 
Account* 

Vantage 
Bank Texas - 
11658 

Operating 
and 
Reserve 

0.1000% $461,652.77 $461,652.77 

Interest-
Bearing 
Certificate of 
Deposit 

Vantage 
Bank Texas - 
2261118 

Reserve 0.7474% $428,903.14 $428,903.14 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 96 of 111



Investment Report  Page 2 of 2  

 

Bank 
Account* 

Interest-
Bearing 
Certificate of 
Deposit 
Bank 
Account* 

Vantage 
Bank Texas 
– 65382    

Reserve 2.25% $255,688.32 $255,688.32 

Interest-
Bearing 
Certificate of 
Deposit 
Bank 
Account* 

Vantage 
Bank Texas 
– 67163    

Reserve 4.96% $500,000.00 $500,000.00 

Total: $1,646,244.23 $1,646,244.23 

* Based on monthly statements provided by banking institutions.   
 
 
Summary of Insurance and Collateral by Institution 

Institution FDIC Insurance Vantage Bank 
Line of Credit 

Total Insurance and 
Pledged Securities 

Vantage Bank Texas $ 250,000.00 1,500,000.00 $1,750,000.00 

 
 
Asset Maturity Date Statement – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(6) 

Asset Yield Maturity Date 

Interest-Bearing Demand Deposit Account#:  11658 0.10% N/A 

Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #:  2261118    0.74% 11/29/2024 

Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #:  65382    2.25% 4/21/2025 

Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #: 67163   4.96 10/15/24 

 
 
Investments for Funds Statement – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(7) 

Investment Fund 

Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Demand Deposit Account Operating and 
Reserve 

Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account Reserve 

Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account Reserve 

Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account Reserve 

 
 
Statement of Compliance – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(8) 
The portfolio of the District is believed to be in compliance with the District’s Investment Strategy 
expressed in the District’s Investment Policy and the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
 
Statement regarding Report Preparation – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(2-3) 
By my signature, I represent that 1) this report was written under my direct supervision; 2) I have 
thoroughly reviewed all the information contained within and used to develop this report; and 3) I 
believe this report to be true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
 
__________________________________________  __________ 
Timothy A. Andruss, RGCD Investment Officer   Date 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 97 of 111



Investment Report  Page 1 of 2  
 

Refugio County Groundwater  
Conservation District 

 
INVESTMENT REPORT 
Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 

As of May 31, 2024 
 

Detailed Description of Investment Position - PFIA 2256.023(b)(1) 
The investment position of the Refugio County Groundwater Conservation District (District) during 
the reporting period was restricted to: 1) cash deposited into an interest-bearing, demand deposit 
account for the purposes of holding monies of the Operating Fund, 2) cash deposited into 
certificates of deposit for the purposes of holding monies of the Reserve Fund.  The accounts are 
secured by FDIC insurance and pledged collateral in accordance with state law and the 
Investment Policy of the District. 

 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, demand deposit 
account at Vantage Bank Texas (Account Number: 11658) for the purpose of holding monies of 
the Operating Fund and Reserve Fund, receiving interest deposits of the account, receiving 
deposits of district fees, and paying of bills and invoices of the District. 
 
During the reporting period, the District held money of the Reserve Fund in a certificate of deposit 
(Number:  2261118) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District held money of the Reserve Fund in a certificate of deposit 
(Number:  65382) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District held money of the Reserve Fund in a certificate of deposit 
(Number:  67163) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving interest 
deposits of the account. 
 
 
Summary of Pooled Fund Groups – PFIA 2256.023(b)(4)(A-D) 
The District did not invest any portion of its funds in any pooled fund groups during the reporting 
period. 

Beginning Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups:  $0.00 
Additions and Changes to the Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups:  $0.00 

Ending Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 
Fully Accrued Interest of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 

 
 
Book and Market Values by Asset Type and Fund Type Statement – PFIA 2256.023(b)(5) 

Asset Type Institution Fund  
Types 

Yield Book  
Value 

Market 
 Value 

Interest-
Bearing 
Demand 
Deposit Bank 
Account* 

Vantage 
Bank Texas - 
11658 

Operating 
and 
Reserve 

0.1000% $438,605.68 $438,605.68 

Interest-
Bearing 
Certificate of 
Deposit 

Vantage 
Bank Texas - 
2261118 

Reserve 0.7474% $429,693.57 $429,693.57 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 98 of 111



Investment Report  Page 2 of 2  
 

Bank 
Account* 
Interest-
Bearing 
Certificate of 
Deposit 
Bank 
Account* 

Vantage 
Bank Texas 
– 65382    

Reserve 2.25% $255,688.32 $255,688.32 

Interest-
Bearing 
Certificate of 
Deposit 
Bank 
Account* 

Vantage 
Bank Texas 
– 67163    

Reserve 4.96% $500,000.00 $500,000.00 

Total: $1,623,987.57 $1,623,987.57 
* Based on monthly statements provided by banking institutions.   
 
 
Summary of Insurance and Collateral by Institution 

Institution FDIC Insurance Vantage Bank 
Line of Credit 

Total Insurance and 
Pledged Securities 

Vantage Bank Texas $ 250,000.00 1,500,000.00 $1,750,000.00 
 
 
Asset Maturity Date Statement – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(6) 

Asset Yield Maturity Date 
Interest-Bearing Demand Deposit Account#:  11658 0.10% N/A 

Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #:  2261118   0.74% 11/29/2024 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #:  65382   2.25% 4/21/2025 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #: 67163  4.96 10/15/24 

 
 
Investments for Funds Statement – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(7) 

Investment Fund 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Demand Deposit Account Operating and 

Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account Reserve 

 
 
Statement of Compliance – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(8) 
The portfolio of the District is believed to be in compliance with the District’s Investment Strategy 
expressed in the District’s Investment Policy and the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
 
Statement regarding Report Preparation – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(2-3) 
By my signature, I represent that 1) this report was written under my direct supervision; 2) I have 
thoroughly reviewed all the information contained within and used to develop this report; and 3) I 
believe this report to be true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
 
__________________________________________  __________ 
Timothy A. Andruss, RGCD Investment Officer   Date 

RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 99 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 100 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 101 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 102 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 103 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 104 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 105 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 106 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 107 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 108 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 109 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 110 of 111



RGCD - Meeting Packet for July 15, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 111 of 111


	5.1.1
	9.1.1
	9.2.1
	9.2.2
	9.2.3
	9.2.4
	9.2.5
	9.2.6
	9.3.1
	9.3.2
	9.3.3
	9.3.4
	9.8.1
	9.9.1



